The information for this list came from a variety of sources.

- Retired faculty
- Townspeople
- L'Acadians
- Vermilions
- USL catalogs
- Dedicatory program, May 17, 18, 19, 1940
- USL 75th anniversary brochure
- USL scrapbooks
- Louisiana Room vertical files
- Stephens, Frazer and Fletcher papers in the Archives

Hebrard Blvd. was named for an early and long-time faculty member, Miss Gabrielle Hebrard.

Boucher St. was named for Alice Neyland Boucher, one of the first supervising teachers of the Education Dept.

Rex St. was named for Rexford McCullough, dean of men and state senator.

Woodson St. was named for Ashby Woodson, member of the first faculty, teacher of Manual Training.

It has been the custom to name buildings after families of the area who have been influential in the growth of the University, however, a number of buildings are named after individuals.

With the exception of Blackham Coliseum, the buildings listed are on the main campus. No attempt was made to research other buildings belonging to the University.
BUILDINGS ON USL CAMPUS

Legend:

a. Building.       d. Person or family building named for.
b. Location.       e. Use of building.
c. Date built.

1976

a. O.K. ALLEN HALL
b. Hebrard Blvd.
c. 1935
e. Originally a dining hall. Currently used by the Department of Art and Architecture.

a. ANGELLE HALL
b. St. Mary Blvd.
c. 1965.
d. Robert Angelle family of Breaux Bridge. Mr. Angelle was a long time member of the state legislature.
e. School of Music.

a. ALUMNI HALL
b. Corner of Hebrard and Boucher, between Randolph and Buchanan Halls.
c. 1950.
d. ----
e. Meetings, socials.
a. **BAKER HALL**
b. University Ave.
c. 1950
d. Elizabeth F. Baker, member of the first faculty.
e. Girl's dormitory.

a. **BANCROFT HALL**
b. Tulane St.
c. 1969.
d. Miss Delie Bancroft, long-time faculty member.
e. Girl's dormitory.

a. **BILLEAUD HALL**
b. Hebrard Blvd.
c. 1957.
d. Marshall Billeaud, Sr. family of Broussard. Mr. Billeaud was president of the Lafayette Parish at one time.
e. Biology classes.

a. **BITTLE HALL**
b. Hebrard Blvd.
c. 1938.
d. Atwood W. Bittle, member of an early faculty and long-time business manager of the college.
e. Built as a student center, now used as the campus postoffice.
a. BLACKHAM COLISEUM
b. Johnston St.
c. 1949.
d. S. M. Blackham, former faculty member.
e. Assemblies; basketball games; other university and civic functions.

a. BONIN HALL
b. University Ave.
c. 1962.
d. Bonin family of St. Martinville; Mr. Elmore Bonin was a state senator and his brother, Garland, held several state positions.
e. Girl’s dormitory.

a. BROUSSARD HALL
b. Hebrard Blvd./ Quadrangle.
c. 1939.
e. Classrooms.

a. BROWN AYRES HALL
b. Between O.K. Allen and Martin Hall.
c. 1909-1910.
d. Brown Ayres, member of the first Board of Trustees of SLII.
e. Originally Arts and Craft building. Used as Art and Architecture building when it was destroyed by fire in 1972.
a. BUCHANAN HALL
b. Boucher St.
c. 1927.
d. J. C. Buchanan, member of the first Board of Trustees of SLII.
e. Girl's dormitory.

a. BURKE HALL
b. St. Mary Blvd.
c. 1940.
d. Walter Burke, New Iberia. Member of the State Board of Education.
e. Speech and drama classes.

a. CAFFERY HALL
b. Woodson St.
c. 1957.
d. Charles D. Caffery, member of the first Board of Trustees of SLII.
e. Men's dormitory.

a. CORONNA HALL
b. Hebrard Blvd.
c. 1957.
d. Coronna family. Ula Coronna Abrahamson was a member of the first graduating class of SLII.
e. SGA offices, craft shop.
a. **DEClOUEt HALL**

b. Hebrard Blvd.

c. 1907.

d. Paul L. DeClouet family. Mr. DeClouet was a state representative from this area and member of the appropriations committee responsible for securing funds for the erection of Martin Hall.

e. Special Services Center. Formerly a girl's dormitory.

a. **DENBO HALL**

b. Tulane and Taft Streets.

c. 1968.

d. Mrs. Anna Margaret Denbo.

c. Girl's dormitory.

a. **MAXIM DOUCET HALL**

b. Johnston St.

c. 1967.

d. Maxim Doucet, long-time faculty member and Dean of the College of Education.

e. College of Education.

a. **DUPRE LIBRARY**

b. St. Mary Blvd.


d. Family of a member of the first faculty, Miss Edith Dupre, who retired from the faculty in 1944.

e. Library.
a. EVANGELINE HALL
b. Boucher St.
c. 1940.
d. Longfellow's heroine.
e. Girl's dormitory.

a. FLETCHER HALL
b. Woodson St.
d. Joel L. Fletcher, third president of the University, 1941-1966.
e. Art and Architecture Department.

a. FOSTER HALL
b. Johnston St.
c. 1902.
d. Murphy Foster, governor 1892-1900.
e. Administration offices.

a. GIRARD HALL
b. Johnston St.
c. 1922.
d. Mrs. Maxim Girard and son, Crow Girard, who gave 25 acres for the establishment of SLII.
e. Classroom building.
a. H. L. GRIFFIN HALL
b. Rex St.
c. 1972.
d. Harry L. Griffin, long-time faculty member and Dean of the College of Liberal Arts.
e. Classes in the Humanities.

a. GUILLORY HALL
b. Off Hebrard Blvd. facing Cypress Lake.
c. 1957.
d. Named for the Isom J. Guillory, Sr. family of Ville Platte.
e. Built as a student union. Now used as a bowling alley.

a. HAMILTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
b. McKinley St.
c. 1940.
d. F. M. Hamilton, member of an early faculty.
e. Elementary School

a. HARRIS HALL
b. McKinley and Boucher Streets.
c. 1937.
d. T. H. Harris, State Superintendent of Education.
e. Girl's dormitory.
a. HUGER HALL
b. University Ave.
c. 1950.
d. Miss Emily H. Huger, early faculty member.
e. Girl's dormitory.

a. JUDICE HALL
b. St. Mary's Blvd.
c. 1927.
d. Alcide Judice, who offered money and property to have SLII located in Scott and the Leo Judice family of Scott.
e. Offices. Originally a dormitory.

a. LEE HALL
b. Hebrard Blvd.
c. 1925.
d. James A. Lee, New Iberia, member of the first Board of Trustees of SLII.
e. College of Agriculture.

a. EARL K. LONG GYM
a. St. Mary Blvd.
c. 1939.
e. Men's gym.
a. MCCULLOUGH HALL
b. Girard Park Drive.
c. 1963.
d. Rexford McCullough, former Dean of Men and state senator from this area.
e. Men's dormitory.

a. MCCLAUIN GYM
b. Boucher St.
c. 1940.
d. Miss Hugh D. McLaurin, member of an early faculty.
e. Girl's gym.

a. MCNASPY STADIUM AND DORMITORY
c. 1940.
d. C. J. McNaspy, long-time coach and athletic director.
e. Practice field.

a. MADISON HALL
b. Off Rex St.
c. 1957.
d. H. Flood Madison, member of the State Board of Education.
e. Engineering building.
1. **MAISON ACADIENNE FRANÇAISE**

   a. Johnston St.
   c. The name reflects its use by the Foreign Language Department.
   d. Meetings and other campus gatherings.

2. **MARTIN HALL**

   a. University Ave.
   b. 1st Martin Hall, 1901: 2nd Martin Hall, 1963.
   c. Named for Senator Robert Martin of St. Martinville who introduced the legislation which established the school. Act 162.
   d. Administration building.

3. **E. A. MARTIN DINING HALL**

   a. Off Woodson St.
   b. 1963.
   c. Esteve A. Martin, senator from this area.
   d. Dining Hall.

4. **MONTGOMERY HALL**

   a. St. Mary Blvd.
   b. 1952.
   c. W. A. Montgomery, former legislator from Lafayette Parish and member of the State Board of Education.
   d. Chemistry building.
a. MOUTON HALL  
b. Johnston St. /Quadrangle.  
c. 1940.  
d. Alexandre Mouton, governor 1843-1846 and his great-nephew, Julian Mouton, judge of Circuit Court of Appeals.  
e. Classrooms.  

a. F. G. MOUTON HALL  
b. Quadrangle.  
c. 1963.  
d. Frank G. Mouton, Maurice, member of an early Board of Trustees of SLII.  
e. College of Commerce.  

a. OLIVIER HALL  
b. Hebrard Blvd.  
c. 1957.  
d. Olivier family. J. Raoul Olivier, member of Board of Trustees and Dr. J. R. Olivier, St. Martinville, member of State Board of Education.  
e. Faculty apartments; guidance and testing center.  

a. PARKER HALL  
b. Woodson St.  
c. 1940.  
d. John M. Parker, governor 1920-1924.  
e. Industrial Arts classes.
a. PRESIDENT'S HOME
b. University Ave.
c. 1st home, 1903: 2nd home, 1940.
d. ----
e. Home of the president of the University.

a. RESERVED OFFICERS TRAINING CORPS BUILDING
b. Woodson St.
c. 1950s.
d. ----
e. Headquarters of ROTC on campus.

a. BEVERLY RANDOLPH
b. Hebrard Blvd.
c. 1950.
d. Mrs. E. L. Stephens, member of the first faculty.
e. Girl's dormitory.

a. ROY HALL
b. Girard Park Drive.
c. 1957.
d. J. Arthur Roy, member of the Executive Committee of the College.
e. Men's dormitory.
a. **SAUCIER CLINIC AND INFIRMARY**
   b. Boucher St.
   c. 1940.
   d. Dr. Merrick E. Saucier, member of the State Board of Education.
   e. Infirmary.

a. **STEPHENS MEMORIAL HALL**
   b. Dr. E. L. Stephens, first president of the University.
   c. 1940.
   d. Originally built as a library, now converted into a computer center.

a. **STOKES HALL**
   b. Off Woodson St.
   c. 1967.
   d. William B. Stokes, early faculty member.
   e. Men's dormitory.

a. **USL STUDENT UNION**
   b. McKinley St.
   c. 1970.
   d. -----.
   e. Recreation, cafeteria, bookstore.